1/2/75
Dear Ruas,

As of now 7/16-~18 4is clear.

With the kind of life I leed there can be fast change but I now expect
nothing to interfera. I am in court in anothor FOIA case with e cllendar hearing
now set for Monday but we've asked for a two-week delaye The granking of the
full request could cause s conflicte

Figure on it but call first, please.

BGBt’




6-30-75

Dear Harold,

I'm taking some time off foom work during July, and I'll be spending much of it
in Pennsylvania, Since there are some things I wanted to talk to you about I
thought I might stop down during the daytime on Wednesday or Thursday, July
16 or 17 -- or, if either of those days aren't satisfactory, July 18th. I'd probably

arrive just before noon, and expect to leave no later than early evening,

If all those days are inconvenient for you, then maybe I'd stop down on a weekend
later in the summer, let me know. In case you don't have my % new address,
it's 53A Robert Pitt Drive, Monsey, New York 10952

Phone 914-425-3968,

M

Russ Trunzo
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